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ELDER MEMORANDUM
STATE OF FLORIDA
TO: AAA Directors NOTICE#: 061703-1-1-SWCBS
JEB BUSH _
GOVERNOR FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: June 17, 2003

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: Application for Federal Assistance

The purpose of this Notice of Instruction is to share a copy of the Department of
Elder Affairs, Application for Federal Assistance for continued funding of the
TERRY F. WHITE . . ! .

SECRETARY Senior Community Service Employment Program. In accordance with U.S.
Department of Labor Older Worker Bulletin No. 03-05, the application must be
submitted to Area Agencies on Aging when a SCSEP project will be operated
their service area.

Please review the application and the attached list of anticipated state-share
SCSEP positions by county. Any questions or comments you wish to make
should be submitted in writing to JoAnn Williams, SCSEP State Director. If no
comments are received within 30 days of receipt, we will accept this as approval
of the application.
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4040 ESPLANADE WAY
TALLAHASSEE
FLORIDA, 32399-7000
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